CITY OF

LA MESA

JEWEL of the HILLS INTEROFFICE MEMO
DATE: November 28, 2023
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Lyn Dedmon, Assistant to the City Manager
VIA: Greg Humora, City Manager ng’*‘

Glenn Sabine, City Attorney

SUBJECT: SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
SECTION 2.04.010 OF THE LA MESA MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADJUST
MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL AND TREASURER COMPENSATION

At the Council meeting of November 14, 2023, the Council unanimously approved the
introduction and first reading of the Ordinance amending Section 2.04.010 of the
La Mesa Municipal Code (LMMC) to adjust the Mayor, City Council and Treasurer
compensation. The Ordinance increases the City Council salaries from $1,000 to
$1,900 monthly (the Mayor, as a Councilmember, would receive the same increase),
the Mayoral compensation from $1,000 to $1,900 (total $1,900 Council salary + $1,900
Mayoral salary = $3,800), and the Treasurer compensation from $579 to $1,100.
Additionally, the Ordinance directs staff to return to City Council in August of non-
election years with a recommended adjustment to the monthly compensation for the
Mayor, Councilmembers, and City Treasurer.

Staff recommends the Council approve the second reading and adoption of the

Ordinance amending Section 2.04.010 of the LMMC to adjust Mayor, City Council and
Treasurer compensation.

Attachment: A. Draft Ordinance



